
Re: [--EXTERNAL--]: Sunset Clause Extension Request

From Franco, Amy <AFranco@chasolutions.com>

Date Wed 9/2/2026 1:53 PM

To Pearl Fuller <pfuller@northsyracuse.ny.gov>

Cc Codes Officer <codes@northsyracuse.ny.gov>; John Bolton <jbolton@northsyracuse.ny.gov>; sforan <sforan@hb1872.build>; Trasher, James <JTrasher@chasolutions.com>

Pearl,

Due to timing, we need to request an additional six months from 10/4/26 for the sunset clause for this project, which would put us at April 4, 2027. I don't think we'll need that full time, but I also thought October would be sufficient.

Thanks,
Amy

Amy M. Franco, RLA
Landscape Architect
CHA Consulting, Inc.
315.440.0585

From: Pearl Fuller <pfuller@northsyracuse.ny.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, 02 September 2026 12:56:36

To: Franco, Amy <AFranco@chasolutions.com>

Cc: Codes Officer <codes@northsyracuse.ny.gov>

Subject: [--EXTERNAL--]: Sunset Clause Extension Request

Amy,

I need a fresh email requesting the sunset clause extension for the Fire Dept Project. You sent an email on 1/29/26 for the last one if that helps you to reference what to put in it.

I need to send out the notifications, agenda, etc. by tomorrow as I am off Friday and Monday, which will be too late to notice that meeting.

Thank you,

Pearl Fuller
Codes Clerk